

QUIZ ANSWERS

1. St Columba's. In 1914, St. Columba's Mission was begun by a small group of worshippers.
2. A. A private home on Ortega Point in 1914. Services were then held for the first time in a former Army building ("The Hut") on a site at the corner of Corinthian Avenue and Baltic Street in 1919. The present site was purchased in 1923 and The Little Brown Church was moved to its new home. The church grew over several years and eventually the congregation could no longer be contained in the humble Little Brown Church. However, the US stock market crash in 1929 would cause expansion plans to be placed on hold. Finally, the St. Mark's community regained its financial equilibrium and renewed its determination to construct a new church building. The cornerstone of the present church building was dedicated on October 5, 1941.)
3. C. Church of the Nativity was not a mission of St Mark's. Nativity was established with the merger of two missions in 1971: St Stephen's with St Alban's. St. Mark's has always been filled with the missionary spirit and parishioners were instrumental in founding three missions: St. Catherine's, St. Peter's, and the Church of the Epiphany.
4. B. St. Mark's Episcopal Day School was established as an outreach of the parish in 1970.
5. D. The Rev. Walter Saffron was a much-loved true son and priest of the Diocese of Florida and sometime Rector of Trinity Parish, St Augustine.

The Rectors of St Mark's in chronological order since 1922:

The Reverend Douglas Bagwell Leatherbury
The Reverend Robert Core Clingman
The Reverend Willis Barnum Coker McCarty
The Reverend Paul Hamilton Fuller
The Reverend Robert Leigh Spruill
The Reverend Jonathan Bachman Coffey, Jr.
The Reverend Thomas Padraic Murray

